Nudratullah Saad

Lab Technician (Physiology)

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Nudratullah Saad is working as Lab Technician (Physiology) in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Nudratullah Saad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Medical Laboratory	2020 - 2024
Riphah International Univeristy, Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre-Medical	2017 - 2018
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Bahawalpur , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2015 - 2016
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Bahawalpur , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lab Technician (Physiology)	2024- Present
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Lab Tech	2024 - 2024

Cantt Ways Lab & Diagnostic Center , Rawalpindi